Shéwna Senko

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent; Friday, March 02, 2012 12:40 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko
Subject: RE: 110001-El, Confidentiality Orders
Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif
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Per this e-mail, The Clerk's Office will return to the source the confidential
documents listed below.
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Shawna,
Please print cut this e-mail and give to Eric for filing and processing.

Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Fri 3/2/2012 8:31 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera

Subject: FW: 110001~-EI, Confidentiality Orders

The documents listed below may be returned to the scurce. Staff requests that those
documents listed in green be kept by the utility in their Tallahassee office.

Lisa C. Bennett

Senior Attorney

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tailahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 8:26 AM

Te: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Martha Barrera

Subject: RE: 110001-EI, Confidentiality Crders

These may be returned to the source, noting that we'd like the RFP relatedLon%a togge
retained in Tallahassee.

To: Michael Barrett
Cc: Martha Barrera

Subject: 110001-EI, Confidentiality Orders 2 < % = UE;E
S588 3555

Can you cenfirm that the following documents may be returned to the scurce? OCnce you have
confirmed I will send an email to the clerk.
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From: Lisa Bennett
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 7:44 AM l I ' l l i |
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00477-11
01335-11
01344-11
01346-11
02136-11
02142-11
02147-11
02185-11
02196-11
0z2298-11
02360-11
02410-11
£3597-11 PEF PODs (RFP related)
03603-11 TECO PODs (RFP related)
03606~-11 TECO ROGs (RFP related)
03633-11 FPL ROGs (RFP related)
05753-11
05757-11
05767-11
05772-11
07060-11
07077-11
07081-11
07172-11
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Lisa C. Bennett

Seniocr Attorney

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230




